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357‐33
(COR)

FRANK B. AGUON, JR.
B. J.F. Cruz
Tommy Morrison

AN ACT AMEND § 161.95 OF CHAPTER 161, TITLE
8, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO THE
PROTECTION OF THE CRIMINAL INJURIES
COMPENSATION FUND OF THE OFFICE OF THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL. 

07/26/16
1:34 p.m.

07/26/16 Committee on 
Appropriations and 

Adjudication

Fiscal Note 
Request
07/26/16
Fiscal Note 
Waiver
08/04/16
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Senator 
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August 4, 2016 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

f-laf/1 Ad11i.1 

Rennae Meno 
Clerk of the Legislature 

Senator Thomas C. Ada ~ 
Acting Cl111irptTso11 of the Commiflec on Rules 

Fiscal Notes and Fiscal Note Waivers 

Attached please find the fiscal notes and fiscal note waivers for the bil 
numbers listed below. Please note that the fiscal notes and fiscal note 
waivers arc issued on the bills as introduced. 

FISCAL NOTES: 
Bill No. 349-33(COR) 

Bill No. 352-33(LS) 

FISCAL NOTE WAIVERS: 
Bill No. 356-33(COR) 

Bill No. 357-33(COR) 

Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Please contact 
our office should you have any questions regarding this matter. 
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